MAHARASHTRA POLLUTION CONTROL BOARD



Minutes of 4th Consent Appraisal Committee Meeting of 2018-2019 (2nd Sitting) held on 09.08.2018 at 12.30 a.m. at conference Hall, 4th Floor, Maharashtra Pollution Control Board, Kalpataru Point, Sion, Mumbai, Maharashtra.

.

Following members of the Consent Appraisal Committee were present:

1.	Shri Sudhir Shrivastava, Chairperson, MPCB, Mumbai.	Chairman
2.	Shri. P. Anbalagan Member Secretary, MPC Board, Mumbai	Member
3.	Shri. P.P. Nandusekhar Technical Advisor, MIDC	Member
4.	Shri. P. K. Mirashe Assistant Secretary (Technical), MPC Board, Mumbai	Member Convener

Additional Chief Secretary, Home (Transport) Dept., Mumbai, and Member of NEERI could not attend the meeting. Leave of absence was granted to them.

Following Officer of MPCB were present for the meeting:

1. Shri. V. M. Motgahre Sontakke, JD (APC), MPCB,	Special Invitee
2. Shri. Y. B. Sontakke, JD (WPC), MPCB, Mumbai	Special Invitee
3. Shri A. R. Supate, PSO, MPCB, Mumbai,	Special Invitee

Chairperson of the committee welcomed the members of the committee and allowed proceeding of the meeting to start.

The meeting thereafter deliberated on the remaining agenda items (Book-let no. 5 Consent to operate) placed before the committee and

following decisions were taken.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
	Booklet	No. 5			
	Consent	to Operate			
09	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000043225	Kalpataru Gardens Pvt. Ltd., CTS no 283A, 283B, 283C of Village Bhandup LBS Marg, Bhandup, Mumbai	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	31.07.2020	 Committee noted that PP has applied for Consent to 1st Operate for "Kalpataru Crest" residential tower on plot area 17,408.8 sq. mtrs. having total BUA - 83,839.594 sq. mtrs. It is noted that PP has obtained the EC vide letter dated 08.04.2013 for total plot area 17,408.80 sq. mtrs. and total BUA 82,921.36 sq. mtrs. And amendment in EC dated 28.01.2016 for total plot area 17,408.80 sq. mtrs. and total BUA 82,921.36 sq. mtrs. and total BUA 84408.594 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has installed STP of capacity 350 CMD and also installed Organic waste converter for treatment of bio-degradable waste. In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st Operate for "Kalpataru Crest" residential tower on plot area 17,408.8 sq. mtrs. having total BUA - 83,839.594 sq. mtrs. by imposing following condition(s); 1.PP shall submit the undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate. 2.PP shall Operate & Maintain the pollution control system for Seven years after formation of society and submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs towards compliance of the same. 3.PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
No		Address Jawala Real Estate Pvt. Ltd., 464, Mumbai Mill, Parel, Mumbai	U	granted upto 31.07.2020	 BOD- 10 mg/lit. 4. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. Consent shall be issued after: a) Obtaining Certificate from Architect regarding completion of construction of BUA for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate (part-I). b) Installation of online monitoring system for the parameters flow, BOD, TSS at the outlet of STP and verification of SRO of the same. Committee noted that PP has applied for 1st consent to operate (part-II) for MCGM parking for total Plot area- 69,803.47 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA-2,44,840 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA-9,61,070 sq. mtrs. The case was discussed in the CAC meeting dated 09.07.2018 and decided to return the case as EC is not revalidated and also STP is not completed. PP vide letter dated 31.07.2018 clarified that they have obtained EC vide letter no SEAC2013/CR 226/TC-1 dated 29.04.2013 and as per Office Memorandum issued by MoEF & CC, GoI dated 12.4.2016 extension of validity of Environmental clearance for period of 7 years. Committee also noted that work of STP of capacity 2050 CMD is in progress. Presently, only RCC work of STP is completed and also installation of Organic waste converter for treatment of bio-degradable waste is also in progress.
					Also noted the PP's reply that the said STP of capacity 2050 CMD can only be made operational, only, if sewage generation is atleast 30%. In the present case the effluent generation from this parking facility is about 63 CMD. Therefore, they have installed prefabricated STP of capacity 150 CMD consisting primary, secondary and tertiary treatment system.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate (part-II) for MCGM parking for total Plot area- 69,803.47 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA-2,44,840 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA- 9,61,070 sq. mtrs. by imposing following condition(s);
					 PP shall submit the undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter BOD- 10 mg/lit. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be connected to the sewerage system provided by local body. PP shall Operate & Maintain the pollution control system for Seven years after formation of society and submit the BG of Rs. 25 lakhs towards compliance of the same.
					 Consent shall be issued after: c) Obtaining Certificate from Architect regarding completion of construction of BUA for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate (part-II). d) Installation of online monitoring system for the parameters flow, BOD, TSS at the outlet of STP and verification of SRO of the same.
11	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000046257	Jawala Real Estate Pvt. ltd., 464, Mumbai Mill, Parel, Mumbai	APPROVED 1st Consent to Operate (part-I)	31.07.2020	Committee noted that PP has applied for 1 st consent to operate (part-I) for total Plot area- 69,803.47 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA- 1946.36 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA- 9,61,070 sq. mtrs. The case was discussed in the CAC meeting dated 09.07.2018 and decided to return the case as EC is not revalidated also STP is not completed.
					PP vide letter dated 31.07.2018 clarified that they have obtained EC vide letter no SEAC2013/CR 226/TC-1 dated 29.04.2013 and as per Office Memorandum issued by MoEF & CC, GoI dated 12.4.2016 extension of validity of Environmental clearance for period of 7 years.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					Committee also noted that work of STP of capacity 2050 CMD is in progress. Presently, only RCC work of STP is completed and also installation of Organic waste converter for treatment of bio-degradable waste is also in progress.
					Also noted the PP's reply that the said STP of capacity 2050 CMD can only be made operational, only, if sewage generation is atleast 30%. In the present case the effluent generation from this shops is about 12 CMD. Therefore, they have installed prefabricated STP of capacity 150 CMD consisting primary, secondary and tertiary treatment system.
					In view of above, it was decided to grant 1 st consent to operate (part-II) for total Plot area- 69,803.47 sq. mtrs. and construction BUA- 1946.36 sq. mtrs. out of total construction BUA- 9,61,070 sq. mtrs. by imposing following condition(s);
					1.PP shall submit the undertaking in Board's prescribed format within 15 days regarding compliance of conditions stipulated in Environmental Clearance (EC) and Consent to Operate.
					2.PP shall install adequate capacity of organic waste digester/converter/biogas within 03 months.
					3. The BG imposed in application no. 0000046263 of Rs. 25 lakhs towards Operate & Maintain the pollution control system for five years after formation of society shall be applicable to this consent also.4. PP shall achieve the treated domestic effluent standard for the parameter
					BOD- 10 mg/lit.
					5. The treated effluent shall be 60% recycled for secondary purposes such as toilet flushing, air conditioning, cooling tower make up, fire-fighting etc. and remaining shall be connected to the sewerage system provided by local body.
					Consent shall be issued after:
					a) Obtaining Certificate from Architect regarding completion of construction of BUA for which they have applied for 1st Consent to Operate (part-I).
					b) Installation of online monitoring system for the parameters flow, BOD, TSS

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					at the outlet of STP and verification of SRO of the same.
12	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000044451	ASB International Pvt. Ltd., B-85, MIDC, Ambernath, Dist. Thane	APPROVED 1 st consent to Operate	31.08.2023	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1st Consent to Operate with change in category from Red to Orange for plastic injection moulding activity with spray painting. Committee also noted that spray painting is covered under ORANGE Category and noted that PP has provided dry filters as APC system; Industry has provided STP of designed capacity of 50 CMD and trade effluent generation is Nil. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate with increase in production quantity of plastic injection stretch blow moulding machines from 11 Nos/M to 50 Nos/M, Moulds- 125 Nos/M with additional paint booth, water consumption and sewage generation under 'Orange' category by imposing following conditions; Industry shall submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system. Industry shall submit the Board resolution within one month and submit the BG of Rs. 2 lakh towards compliance of the same. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional requisite consent fee, if any.
13	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000047446	Dahej Nagothane Ethane Pipeline Project of Reliance Gas Pipelines Limited, (Reliance Industries Ltd) 10A, First Floor, Navi Mumbai	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	31.082020	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1ST Operate for Liquid Ethane transportation pipeline from Dahej (Gujrat) to Nagothane (Maharashtra) having capacity 1.4 MMTPA. Committee also noted that PP has obtained Environment Clearance & CRZ clearance dated 15,02.2016 for proposed Dahej-Nagothane Ethane Pipeline (485 Km) project of 1.25 MMTPA. In view of above, it was decided to grant Consent to 1st Operate under 'Red' category for Liquid Ethane transportation pipeline from Dahej (Gujrat) to Nagothane (Maharashtra) having capacity 1.25 MMTPA as per EC Diameter of

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
14	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048160	Fire Arcor Infrastructure Pvt. Ltd. (Phase-I & II), Mouze Kotewade, PO Gumgaon, Hingna, Dist. Nagpur.	NOT APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate (Part-I)		 pipeline 12 inches & length 230 Km through the state of Maharashtra through Palghar (89 Km), Thane (54 Km) & Raigad (87 Km) District by imposing following conditions; 1. PP shall operate and maintain the SCADA system, Leak detection system & Fire & gas detector. Also, D.G. set at every mobile gas flair with acoustic enclosure & stack and submit the BG of Rs. 5 lakh towards O&M of pollution control system. Consent shall be issued after receipt of additional requisite consent fee, if any. PP shall also inform likely pollutants in case of any failure/accident. Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of 1st Consent to Operate (part-I) for their township project for built up area – 1,05,275 sq. mtrs. with total plot area 6,06,200 sq. mtrs. Committee also noted that PP has failed to revalidate consent to establish and environmental clearance, also handed over the possession to the tenants prior to obtaining consent to operate. PP has failed to install STP based on extended aeration as per EC however, installed phytoremediation technology. It is also noted that RO, Nagpur has issued Proposed direction based on various non-compliances. In view of above, it was decided to issue show cause notice for refusal and stop work due to above non-compliances.
15	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000048245	Jubilant Life Sciences Ltd., G No 25 to 28, Vill Numbut Nira, Baramati, Dist. Pune.	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	31.08.2022	Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix. Committee also noted that case was discussed in the meeting of Technical Committee for product-mix on 30.06.2018.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Technical Committee of product mix after due deliberation stated that there is no increase in pollution load i.e. effluent quantity, air emissions and hazardous waste. Technical Committee has recommended the case for change in product-mix. The details are as below; a. Reduction of production quantity of Ethyl Acetate-367 MT/Day to 334 MT/Day b. Addition of production capacity of Acetic Anhydride-177 MT/Day to 210 MT/Day c. Retained Products: Ethyl Alcohol (94%) (Rectified Spirit)/Ethyl Alcohol (99.8%) (Anhydrous Solution)- 100 KL/D Liquid CO2- 50 MT/Day d. Removal of Vinyl Acetate Monomer (VAM)-45 MT/Day, Acetic Acid 103 MT/Day, Acetaldehyde-83 MT/Day (Products shown in EC) 2. Overall total production quantity will be 694 MT/Day (Existing- 694 MT/Day) 3. Effluent generation from Ethyl Acetate & Acetic Anhydride before product mix is 517 KL/Day and after product mix will be 493 KL/Day. Organic Load before product mix is 3466 Kg/day and after product mix is 3336 Kg/day. Net reduction is organic load is 130 Kg/day 4. Trade effluent generated will be treated in existing Effluent Treatment Plant. 5. Hazardous Waste generation after product mix will be 0.576 MT/Day which will be within the existing consented quantity. Considering the recommendation of product Mix committee, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for proposed change in product-mix as per recommendations of product mix committee by imposing following conditions; 1. Industry shall use the low sulphur containing fuel without increasing SO₂ load more than existing consent and submit the undertaking towards compliance of

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
16	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000049858	Varroc Engineering Pvt Ltd., Plot No. M- 191/3,MIDC, Waluj, Dist. Aurangabad	NOT APPROVED 1st consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent		Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of Consent to 1 st Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent for forging activity. Committee also noted that commissioning of plant and machinery of expansion project is not yet completed, Industry has also failed to up-grade the existing STP. In view of above, it was decided to issue SCN for refusal of 1st consent to Operate for expansion and amalgamation with existing consent due to above non-compliances.
17	MPCB- CONSENT- 0000051284	Gangamai Industries and Constructions Ltd.(GIACL), 224, Hiranagar, Najik Babhulgaon, Post Rakshi Shevgaon, Dist. Ahmednagar.	APPROVED 1 st Consent to Operate	31.08.2019	 Committee noted that PP has applied for grant of consent to 1st consent to operate to manufacture Ethanol-100 KLD (From denature Spirit). Committee also noted that industrial effluent generated is 7.9 CMD & same is treated in existing CPU of Distillery (1700 CMD capacity). In view of above, it was decided to grant 1st consent to operate for mfg. of Ethanol-100 KLD (From denature Spirit) and amalgamation with existing consent, by imposing following conditions; 1.Industry shall submit Bank Guarantee of Rs. 5 lakh towards O & M of pollution control systems and compliance of consent conditions.
18	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000018	Mylan Laboratories Limited, Plot No F-4, F-12 & F-2, MIDC, Malegaon, Tal Sinner, Dist Nashik	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for DG set and boiler	30.04.2021	Committee noted that industry has applied for amendment in Consent to Operate for incorporation of D.G. Set of capacity 1500 KVA & standby Boiler of capacity 6 TPH (in place of 8 TPH Boiler) which were omitted due to non- completion of installation. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for incorporation of D.G. Set of capacity 1500 KVA & standby Boiler of capacity 6 TPH in place of 8 TPH Boiler.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
19	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000125	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd.(Mumbai- Manmad-Bijwasan Pipeline) Mahul, Mumbai	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for incorporation of details of 17 Nos. of D.G. Sets		It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for incorporation of details of 17 Nos. of D.G. Sets at Schedule-II as follows: 1) 160 KVA - 1 No. 2) 80 KVA - 2 Nos. 3) 15 KVA - 2 Nos. 4) 12.5 KVA - 4 Nos. 5) 10 KVA - 7 Nos. 6) 125 KVA - 1 No.
20	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000133	Cipla Ltd., Plot No A- 33, 37/2/2, Dist. Raigad	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for water consumption & effluent generation quantities		 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for corrections in water consumption & effluent generation quantities. Also, industry has requested to waive the condition of forfeiture of B.G. of Rs. 5 Lakh in earlier Consent. It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for water consumption & effluent generation as follows: 1. Domestic Purpose : Water Consumption - 90 CMD & Effluent generation - 60 CMD; 2. Industrial Cooling, spraying in mine pits or boiler feed: Water Consumption - 130 CMD & Effluent generation - 10 CMD; 3. Process whereby water gets polluted & pollutants are easily Biodegradable: Water Consumption - 290 CMD & Effluent generation - 190 CMD; 4. Agriculture/Gardening: Water Consumption - 70 CMD & Effluent generation - Nil. Also, it was decided not to consider the request of the industry to waive condition of forfeiture of B.G. of Rs. 5 Lakh for exceeding JVS Results.
21	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000176	Century Rayon, P B No 22, Murbad Road, Shahad, Ulhasnagar, Dist Thane	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to		Committee noted that industry has applied for change in name from M/s Century Rayon to M/s Grasim Industries Limited (Unit- Century Rayon). It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for change in name

Page 10 of 14

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
			Operate for name change		from M/s Century Rayon to M/s Grasim Industries Limited (Unit- Century Rayon) without any change in existing Consent to Operate.
22	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000191	Bharat Petroleum Corporation Ltd.(Mumbai- Manmad-Bijwasan Pipeline) Mahul, Mumbai	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for incorporation of details of 17 Nos. of D.G. Sets		It was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate for incorporation of details of 17 Nos. of D.G. Sets at Schedule-II as follows: 1) 160 KVA - 1 No. 2) 80 KVA - 2 Nos. 3) 15 KVA - 2 Nos. 4) 12.5 KVA - 4 Nos. 5) 10 KVA - 7 Nos. 6) 125 KVA - 1 No.
23	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000291	Archroma India Private Limited, 113/114 MIDC Industrial Estate, AVPO Dhatav, Tal. Roha, Dist. Raigad	NOT APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for HW		Committee noted that industry has applied for amendment in consent for incorporation of additional Hazardous Waste –Cat. No. 20.2 Spent Solvent – 1000 MT/A & increased quantity of HW generation i.e Cat. 5.1 Used/Spent oil – 1.5 MT/A instead of 15.0 Lit/A, Cat. 5.2 Waste /residue containing oil – 1.5 MT/A instead of 2.0 Kg/A, Cat. 26.1 Process waste sludge/residue – 60 MT/A instead of 20 MT/A, & Cat. 33.3 Discarded Containers/barrels/liner – 10 MT/A instead of 200 Nos/A. Committee noted that PP has not obtained amendment in basic EC for the above. In view of above, it was decided to call the PP for presentation in next CAC meeting.
24	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000392	Pidilite Industries Limited, Plot no A 21, MIDC, Mahad, Dist Raigad	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for change in fuel pattern		Committee noted that industry has applied for amendment in Consent to Operate for change in fuel pattern for 2 nos. F.O. fired boilers to use Refinery grade propylene containing about 20 % propane. The Propane produced as off gases from process will be used as Fuel in the FO fired boiler. Committee also noted that industry has submitted no increase in pollution load certificate from ICT

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					In view of above, it was decided to grant amendment in Consent to Operate to use Propane gas as a fuel in 2 Nos. F.O. fired Boilers subject to obtain amendment in EC within 03 months for the same.
25	MPCB- CONSENT_A MMENDMEN T-0000000539	Ferring Therapeutics Pvt. Ltd., K-28/1, Additional Ambernath MIDC, AnandNagar, Ambernath, Dist. Thane.	APPROVED Amendment in Consent to Operate for change in mode of disposal of hazardous waste.		 Committee noted that industry has applied for grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for change in mode of disposal of hazardous waste. It was decided to grant of amendment in Consent to Operate for change in mode of disposal path of - 1. Catg. 20.2 Spent Solvents distillate from CHWTSDF to CHWTSDF / Authorized recycler or re-processor 2. Catg. 5.1 Used / Spent oil from CHWTSDF to CHWTSDF /Authorized recycler or re-processor
	Table Ite	em	<u> </u>	I	
26		CEAT Specialty Tyres Ltd., Plot No. G-2, MIDC Additional Ambernath, Tah. Ambernath, Dist. Thane	APPROVED Release of BG		 Committee noted that Board has granted 1st consent to operate to M/s. CEAT Specialty Tyres Ltd., Plot No. G-2, MIDC Additional Ambernath, Tah. Ambernath, Dist. Thane to manufacture Automotive Tyres which is valid upto 30.09.2018. Industry vide letter dated 10.05.2018 requested to return BG of Rs. 50 lakh as industry complied the consent conditions. Committee noted the compliance report submitted by SRO Kalyan-II vide letter dated 07.06.2018. Considering the compliance made by the industry and verification report submitted by the SRO, it was decided to return the following BGas industry has complied the same; BG of Rs. 10 lakhs obtained towards Industry shall install RO with reactor by Nov. 2017 for treatment of treated effluent till installation of RO and MEE.

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					 Rs. 25 lakhs- Industry shall install RO followed by MEE to achieve ZLD by April 2018. Rs. 5 lakh - Industry shall store the generated effluent in RCC tank of capacity 150 KL within the factory premises till installation of RO and reactor and shall be treated once the system is ready to deliver ZLD. At the same time, there shall not be any discharge or used treated effluent on land for gardening.
					It was also decided not to consider the request to return the BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards installation of 03 continuous automatic ambient air and micro metrological monitoring station within the premises as industry has not complied the same and BG of Rs. 5 lakh obtained towards O&M of pollution control system.
	Policy Dec	cision			
27	Applicability of consent to establish to Nagpur-Mumbai Samrudhi Expressway and Applicability of consent to establish to Versova Bandra Sea Link Project.				Committee noted that MSRDC is implementing the proposed Nagpur- Mumbai Samrudhi Expressway passing through 10 districts of State. The proposed road of 701 Kms. The land procurement process is almost complete and construction will start shortly.
					Committee also noted that MSRDC has proposed 9.89 Km Versova Bandra Sea Link Project for better connectivity of Western part to Southern part of Mumbai. MSRDC has obtained EC dated 02.02.2017.
					MSRDC has also obtained Environmental Clearance As per the EC granted by State Environment Impact Assessment Authority (SEIAA), GoM, one of the condition is that, consent to establish shall be obtained from MPCB under Air and Water Act.
					As per Board's delegation of Power to Grant consent, Highway project in incorporated in consent management. It is noted that Board has granted

Sr. No	ApplicationU nique Number	Industry name and Address	Decision on grant of consent	Consent granted upto	Remarks / Discussion
					consent to establish to M/s. National Highway Authority of India for construction and widening of various highways in Maharashtra State under Air and Water Act. Since, EC is granted under EPA Act 1986, and consent under Air and Water Act.
					In view of above, it was decided to inform the PP to apply online for consent to establish for Nagpur-Mumbai Samrudhi Expressway as MSRDC has also obtained EC for the same.
					It was also decided to include all the Toll nakas as the consent to be issued to the entire project stipulating suitable STP's to be installed for the treatment of sewage generated.

The meeting is ended with vote of thanks.

-----0000------